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From: Cunnington, Brian

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 2:59 PM

To: Ted Lehmann <ted@cmsnaturalgas.com>
Subject: CMS Customers Entitlement Penalties

Ted, Entitlement bills are scheduled to be sent out by Cascade this week. See attachment for preview of penalties.
Regards,

Brian Cunnington | Manager, Industrial Services
Cascade Natural Gas Corporation

Subsidiaries of MDU Resources Group, Inc.
8113 W. Grandridge Blvd.
Kennewick, WA 99336-7166
[office] (509) 734-4539

[cell] (509) 572-5595
mailto:brian.cunnington@cngc.com
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Point Point Name* Allocation Net Flow  Scheduled Point Usage Displacem ToBe Allocated Unallocat % Daily Marketer Pipeline  Starting Rolling GD zone Daily Alowed OVERAGE PENALTY/ TOTAL
Number* Period Direction Flow ent Allocated Quantity ed Unallocated | Imbalance Imbalance Imbalance Tolerence  Usage 1 DTH PENALTY
Direction Quantity Quantity Quantity
2/15/2021 9:00 Del 24 Del 27 0 27 0 27 100 -3|CMS NWP 409 280 15 30 8.000% 26 1 179.745 $ 179.75
2/12/2021 9:00 Del 85 Del 124 0 124 0 124 100 -39|CMS NWP -37 -264 12 20 8.000% 92 32 15.630 $ 500.16
2/13/2021 9:00 Del 92 Del 109 0 109 0 109 100 -17{CMS NWP -37 -281 13 20 8.000% 99 10 179.745 $  1,797.45
2/14/2021 9:00 Del 84 Del 100 0 100 0 100 100 -16|CMS NWP -37 -297 14 20 8.000% 91 9 179.745 $ 1,617.71
2/15/2021 9:00 Del 84 Del 95 0 95 0 95 100 -11|CMS NWP -37 -308 15 20 8.000% 91 4 179.745 S 718.98
2/16/2021 9:00 Del 80 Del 96 0 96 0 96 100 -16|CMS NWP -37 -324 16 20 8.000% 86 10 179.745 $  1,797.45
2/12/2021 9:00 Del 48 Del 59 0 59 0 59 100 -11|CMS NWP -87 -331 12 30 8.000% 52 7 15.630 $ 109.41
2/12/2021 9:00 Del 47 Del 59 0 59 0 59 100 -12|CMS NWP 280 225 12 11 8.000% 51 8 15.630 $ 125.04
2/13/2021 9:00 Del 50 Del 56 0 56 0 56 100 -6/CMS NWP 280 219 13 11 8.000% 54 2 179.745 $ 359.49
2/14/2021 9:00 Del 47 Del 57 0 57 0 57 100 -10{CMS NWP 280 209 14 11 8.000% 51 6 179.745 $ 1,078.47
2/15/2021 9:00 Del 47 Del 56 0 56 0 56 100 -9|CMS NWP 280 200 15 11 8.000% 51 5 179.745 $ 898.73
2/16/2021 9:00 Del 47 Del 57 0 57 0 57 100 -10{CMS NWP 280 190 16 11 8.000% 51 6 179.745 $ 1,078.47
2/12/2021 9:00 Del 54 Del 71 0 71 0 71 100 -17{CMS NWP -307 -597 12 30 8.000% 58 13 15.630 $ 203.19
2/13/2021 9:00 Del 54 Del 63 0 63 0 63 100 -9|CMS NWP -307 -606 13 30 8.000% 58 5 179.745 $ 898.73
410 Tree Top Wenatchee 2/12/2021 9:00 Del 160 Del 199 0 199 0 199 100 -39|CMS NWP -1405 -4885 12 11 8.000% 173 26 15.630 $ 406.38
410 Tree Top Wenatchee 2/15/2021 9:00 Del 798 Del 1023 0 1023 0 1023 100 -225|CMS NWP -1405 -4880 15 11 8.000% 862 161 179.745 $ 28,938.95
410 Tree Top Wenatchee 2/16/2021 9:00 Del 788 Del 1010 0 1010 0 1010 100 -222|CMS NWP -1405 -5102 16 11 8.000% 851 159  179.745 $ 28,579.46
2/16/2021 9:00 Del 102 Del 137 0 137 0 137 100 -35|CMS NWP 118 14 16[ME 8.000% 110 27 179.745 $  4,853.12
2/13/2021 9:00 Del 75 Del 83 0 83 0 83 100 -8|CMS NWP -94 -194 13 30 8.000% 81 2 179.745 $ 359.49
2/14/2021 9:00 Del 75 Del 85 0 85 0 85 100 -10{CMS NWP -94 -204 14 30 8.000% 81 4 179.745 S 718.98
2/16/2021 9:00 Del 80 Del 110 0 110 0 110 100 -30{CMS NWP -922 -1539 16 10 8.000% 86 24 179.745 $ 4,313.88
2/12/2021 9:00 Del 648 Del 713 0 713 0 713 100 -65|CMS NWP -2556 -3165 12 30 8.000% 700 13 15.630 $ 203.19
1860 Tree Top Prosser 2/15/2021 9:00 Del 931 Del 1238 0 1238 0 1238 100 -307|CMS NWP 1800 -340 15 10 8.000% 1005 233 179.745 $ 41,880.59
1860 Tree Top Prosser 2/16/2021 9:00 Del 931 Del 1411 0 1411 0 1411 100 -480|CMS NWP 1800 -820 16 10 8.000% 1005 406  179.745 $ 72,976.47
2/12/2021 9:00 Del 219 Del 238 0 238 0 238 100 -19|CMS NWP 1079 -440 12 30 8.000% 237 1 15.630 $ 15.63
2/13/2021 9:00 Del 212 Del 275 0 275 0 275 100 -63|CMS NWP 1079 -503 13 30 8.000% 229 46 179.745 S 8,268.27
2/13/2021 9:00 Del 167 Del 202 0 202 0 202 100 -35|CMS NWP 95 -649 13 30 8.000% 180 22 179.745 $  3,954.39
2/12/2021 9:00 Del 65 Del 72 0 72 0 72 100 -7|CMS NWP -161 -520 12 30 8.000% 70 2 15.630 $ 31.26
2/13/2021 9:00 Del 65 Del 80 0 80 0 80 100 -15|CMS NWP -161 -535 13 30 8.000% 70 10 179.745 $  1,797.45
2090 Tree Top Ross 2/15/2021 9:00 Del 788 Del 996 0 996 0 996 100 -208|CMS NWP 2261 1783 15 11 8.000% 851 145 179.745 $ 26,063.03
2/13/2021 9:00 Del 0 Del 3 0 3 0 3 100 -3|CMS NWP 182 34 13 20 8.000% 0 3 179.745 $ 539.24
2/14/2021 9:00 Del 0 Del 13 0 13 0 13 100 -13|CMS NWP 182 21 14 20 8.000% 0 13 179.745 $  2,336.69
2/16/2021 9:00 Del 94 Del 111 0 111 0 111 100 -17{CMS NWP 182 7 16 20 8.000% 102 9 179.745 $ 1,617.71

*Redacted to protect confidential customer information.





